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MEMORANDUM
TO: Bidders and other interested pers
FROM: Christian Boenisch, County Counsel
RE: Notice of Intent to Award for Palmer Cfeek (Palmer Creek Road) Bridge

2018 Rehabilitation Project

On January 30, 2018 Yamhill County (“County”) opened bids submitted in

response to its Invitation to Bids (“ITB”) for the Palmer Creek (Palmer Creek Road)
Bridge 2018 Rehabilitation Project (“Project”).

The County received five bids for the Project and has evaluated all of the bids in
accordance with the ITB.

On February 8, 2018 the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners (“Board”)
adopted Board Order 18- tentatively accepting the bid from Farline Bridge, Inc. and
authorized this notice of intent to award. Farline Bridge, Inc’s total base bid was
$503,261.00 and their add alternate bid was $183,878.00. Farline Bridge, Inc. was the
lowest responsive and responsible bidder for both the base bid and for the add alternate
bid. Yambhill County’s intention is to accept the base bid plus add alternate bid of Farline
Bridge, Inc. in the amount of $687,139.00.

This memorandum constitutes Yambhill County’s notice of its intent to award a
contract for the Project to Farline Bridge, Inc. Any protest of this intent to award a
contract for the Project to Farline Bridge, Inc. must be filed with the Board at the above
address not later than 5 pm on Thursday February 15, 2018. Any protest of the award will
be managed by the Board or its designee. If no protests are filed by the time stated, the
Board may proceed to enter into a contract for the above services any time thereafter.




